



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

June 16, 2020

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated May 21, 2020 of **DPWH Region IX Director CAYAMOMBAO D. DIA**, endorsing the request of **District Engineer REY F. JANOLINO**, Zamboanga Sibugay 1st DEO, for the **modification** of the project under FY 2020 GAA, to wit;

As per GAA/Original			As Modified		
Project Description					
UACS No. 320102101357000 Project ID: P00420639MN					
OO2: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods - Construction/ Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities within Major River Basins and Principal Rivers		OO2: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods - Construction/ Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities within Major River Basins and Principal Rivers			
Construction of flood control structure along Lanao-Pagadian-Zamboanga City Road, part of Sibuguey River (Upstream), Sta. 0+171 - Sta. 0+366, Brgy. Sta. Barbara, Imelda, Zamboanga Sibugay		Construction of flood control structure along Lanao-Pagadian-Zamboanga City Road, part of Sibuguey River (Upstream), Sta. 0+191.80 - Sta. 0+402.30, Brgy. Sta. Barbara, Imelda, Zamboanga Sibugay			
Type of Work/ Physical Target	Unit Cost	Allocation	Type of Work/ Physical Target	Unit Cost	Estimated Cost
CW1- Rehabilitation /Major Repair of Flood Control Structure: 210.50 lineal meters (lm) EAO	116,389.55/ lm	24,500,000	CW1- Rehabilitation /Major Repair of Flood Control Structure: 210.50 lineal meters (lm) EAO	116,389.55/ lm	24,500,000
Total: 25,000,000		24,500,000	Total: -		500,000
Total: 25,000,000		24,500,000	Total: 25,000,000		25,000,000
Justification:					
- Change in end limits of the stationing from "Sta. 0+171 - Sta. 0+366" to "Sta. 0+191.80 - Sta. 0+402.30" which is deemed critical due to flooding and scouring. - The change in station limit was within the proposed original location. There was no change in physical target.					

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended. *subject to RD Certification on Rainfall Return Period of Unit Cost higher than the BOC-reference unit cost.*

DIMAS S. SOGUNLON, CESO I
Undersecretary for Regional Operations in Mindanao

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

EMIL K. SADAIN, CESO I
Undersecretary for UPMO Operations
and Technical Services
Officer-In-Charge

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



WIN0G03017